

ATTORNEY AT LAW  
**SIGNE BROCK MIDTGAARD**

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 09 T

(+45) 23 66 45 35 M

[SBM@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:SBM@NJORDLAW.COM) @



## PROFILE

Signe Brock Midtgaard advises Danish and international companies in employment law, including matters related to schemes.

Additionally, Signe specializes in corporate law, providing guidance in conjunction with employment law, particularly in the areas of executive contracts and the development and implementation of warrant and incentive programs.

Signe also litigates cases within her areas of expertise.

She regularly conducts courses for clients and partners on employment law issues.

## EXPERIENCE

2023 –	NJORD Law Firm, attorney at law
2021-2023	CO:PLAY Advokatpartnerselskab, attorney at law
2017-2021	GALST Advokataktieselskab, attorney at law
2011-2017	Brandt & Lauritzen Advokatpartnerselskab, assistant attorney and attorney at law

## EDUCATION

2011	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen
------	---

## LANGUAGE

Danish & English.